CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL August 10, 2021 3:30 P.M. Henderson Conference Room, 3rd Floor - Caspari Hall

MINUTES

Members Present:
Ms. Barbara Prescott - Chair (for Dr. Greg Handel)
Dr. Ronnie Abukhalaf
Dr. Gregory Bouck
Dr. John Dunn
Tja'h Edwards (via telephone)
Dr. Kelli Haynes
Dr. Charles King
Dr. Linda Nichols (via telephone)

Guests Present: Dr. Kimberly Boudreaux Mr. Brett Garfinkel Mr. Daniel Gordy Ms. Michelle Holcomb Dr. Christopher Lyles Dr. Thomas Reynolds Mr. Robert Richoux Dr. Rebecca Riall Dr. Daniel Rivera-Vazquez

I. <u>SCHOOL OF EDUCATION</u>

- A. Make the following change to the Child and Family Studies (137) curriculum:
 - Revise footnote #2 to read: *Electives may be chosen so as to complete an approved* • minor as defined by the program.

Action: Approved with the unanimous vote of the council. No opposition.

II. COLLEGE OF NURSING

A. Make the following revision to the Nursing (546) program requirements:

Add the below statements (in red) to the Nurse Practitioner concentrations • requirements to clarify the requirements of the Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (546R) concentration.

Functional Role Concentrations (9-20 hours):

- 1. Administration (Nursing 5110, 5140, 5210).
- Education (Nursing 5060, 5070, 5090, 5220).
 Nurse Practitioner (Nursing 5370 and 5690 (These courses are NOT required for the Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner concentration (546R), 5960 (This course is only required for the 546R concentration), 5700, 5710, 5810, 5830, 5840, and one of the following: 5360 or 5440 or 5560 or 5800, or 5880 or 5940).

Action: Tabled pending Graduate Council review.

III. SCHOOL OF BIOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES

- A. Make the following <u>course changes</u>:
 - CHEM 4040 delete corequisite (registration in or credit for CHEM 4041).
 - PHYS 2510 change hour values from (4-4-0) to (3-3-0).
 - PHYS 2520 change hour values from (4-4-0) to (3-3-0).
- B. Add the following <u>new courses</u> for undergraduate credit:
 - CHEM 2160 Environmental Chemistry (3-3-0).
 - CHEM 3100 Medicinal Chemistry (3-3-0).
- C. Make the following changes to the **Physical Science (637) program**:
 - <u>Major requirements</u>:
 - <u>Delete ENGL 3230</u> from the Physical Science core requirements.
 - <u>Add below listing of courses to satisfy Physical Sciences electives:</u> <u>Physical Sciences electives</u>: 30 semester hours from CHEM 2110-2111, 2120-2121, 3010-3011, 3020-3021, 3210, 3220-3221, 4040, MATH 2050, 3090, 3130, 3150, 3160, 4050, PHYS 3120, 3291, 3400, 3710, 4510, and 4100.
 - <u>Chemistry (637A) concentration</u>:
 - Add CHEM 2160 and CHEM 3100 as options.
 - <u>Physical Sciences minor requirements</u>:
 - Revise chemistry course requirements from CHEM 1030, 1040, 1031, 1041 to CHEM 1030-1031, 1040-1041.
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - $\circ \underline{2^{nd} year}$:
 - Delete ENGL 3230 (3 hrs.); Physics 2510-2511, 2520-2521 (10 hrs.)
 - Add Academic electives (5 hrs.); Physics 2510-2511, 2520-2521 (8 hrs.)
 - Footnotes:
 - Delete Footnote #3
- D. Make the following changes to the <u>Applied Microbiology (619) program</u>:
 - <u>Major requirements</u>:
 - Reduce required applied microbiology elective hours from 20 to 14; Add BIOL 2190 and 4210-4211 as options to satisfy elective hours.
 - <u>Environmental and Applied Microbiology (619C) concentration</u>:
 Add RSST 2010, 3010, 4010 as course options.
 - Medical and Health Profession (619B) concentration:
 - Add BIOL 4130, 4340, and CHEM 4050 as course options.

- <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - \circ <u>3rd year</u>:
 - Increase Academic Electives from 6 to 8 hours.
 - Decrease Applied Microbiology Electives from 9 to 7 hours.
 - \circ <u>4th year</u>:
 - Increase Academic Electives from 4 to 8 hours.
 - Decrease Applied Microbiology Electives from 11 to 7 hours.
- E. Make the following changes to the **Biology (618) program**:
 - <u>Biomedical (618M) concentration</u>:
 - Delete BIOL 3251 as a course option.
 - Forensic Science (618R) concentration:
 - Add BIOL 2500, CHEM 4040-4041, 4050 as course options.
 - <u>Natural Science (618N) concentration</u>:
 - Add RSST 2010, 3010, 4010 as course options.

IV. LOUISIANA SCHOLARS' COLLEGE

- A. Make the following changes to the <u>Applied Microbiology Joint Major (819)</u> <u>program</u>:
 - Add BIOL 2190 and 4210-4211 as options to satisfy Applied Microbiology electives.
 - <u>Environmental and Applied Microbiology (819A) concentration</u>:
 Add RSST 2010, 3010, 4010 as course options.
 - <u>Medical and Health Profession (819B) concentration</u>:
 - \circ Add BIOL 4130, 4340, and CHEM 4050 as course options.

B. Make the following changes to the **Biology Joint Major (838) program**:

- <u>Biomedical (838A) concentration</u>:
 Delete BIOL 3251 as a course option.
- <u>Natural Science (838B) concentration</u>:
 - Add RSST 2010, 3010, 4010 as course options.
- Forensic Science (838R) concentration:
 - Add CHEM 4040-4041, 4050 as course options.
- C. Make the following changes to the <u>Physical Sciences Joint Major (830)</u> program:

- <u>Major requirements</u>:
 - Delete ENGL 3230 from the Physical Science core requirements.
 - Increase required science electives from 14 to 16 hours.
- <u>Chemistry (830A) concentration</u>:
 - Add CHEM 2160 and CHEM 3100 as options.
- <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - \circ <u>2nd year</u>:
 - Delete ENGL 3230 (3 hrs.).
 - Reduce Physics 2510-2511, 2520-2521 from 10 to 8 hours.
 - Increase Chemistry² or Physical Science Electives³ from 4 to 6 hrs.

V. <u>DEPARTMENT OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE, HISTORY, AND</u> <u>SOCIAL SCIENCES</u>

A. Make the following <u>course changes</u>:

- ANTH 3030 change course title and course description; remove prerequisite.
- ANTH 3040 change course title and course description; remove prerequisite.
- ANTH 4040 change course description; remove prerequisite.
- ANTH 4050 change course description; remove prerequisite.
- ANTH 4060 make course repeatable; allowing 6 hours to apply to the degree.
- ANTH 4130 change course description; remove prerequisite.
- ECON 2000 change prerequisite.

B. Add the following <u>new courses</u> for undergraduate credit:

- ANTH 1015 Survey of Race in the U.S. (3-3-0).
- ANTH 2015 Standing Up for Equity and Diversity (3-3-0).
- ANTH 3160 Archaeology of Southeastern North America (3-3-0).
- ANTH 3210 Survey of American Indian Languages (3-3-0).
- HIST 3510 African-American History Through Reconstruction (3-3-0).
- HIST 3520 African-American History After Reconstruction (3-3-0).
- PLPS 3015 Standing Up for Equity and Diversity (3-3-0).
- SOC 1015 Survey of Race in the U.S. (3-3-0).
- SOC 2015 Standing Up for Equity and Diversity (3-3-0).

- C. Add the following <u>new minors</u>:
 - <u>Black Studies Minor Requirements</u>: (21 Semester Hours) Anthropology or Sociology 1015, Anthropology or Sociology 2015, History 3510, and 3520, and 9 additional hours selected from: ANTH 4040, ANTH 4050, ENGL 3800, ENGL 3930, GEOG 3030, HIST 4070, MUS 2000, MUS 3600 or SMUS 3600, and any other courses approved by the program coordinator.
 - <u>American Indian and Indigenous Studies Minor Requirements</u>: (21 Semester Hours) Anthropology or Sociology 1015, Anthropology or Sociology 2015; and 15 additional hours selected from: ANTH 3030, ANTH 3040, ANTH 3060, ANTH 3160, ANTH 4040, ANTH 4050, ANTH 4130, ANTH or CJ 3070, ART 3110, and any other courses approved by the program coordinator.
- D. Make the following changes to the Criminal Justice (250) program:
 - <u>Major requirements</u>:
 - Delete: CJ 3900.
 - Add: CJ 2600, CJ 4250.
 - <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - \circ <u>2nd year</u>:
 - Delete: Electives³ (9 hrs.); PSCI 2010.
 - Add: CJ 2600; HIST 2010 or 2020; ENGL 3230 or ORGL 3170; COMM 2500; PSYC 2450.
 - \circ <u>3rd year</u>:
 - Delete: COMM 2500; CJ 3900; CJ 4450; ENGL 3230 or ORGL 3170; Foreign Language² (6 hrs.); PSYC 2450.
 - Add: CJ 3090; CJ 3360; PSCI 2010; PSCI 3090; Electives³ (8 hrs.)
 - \circ <u>4th year</u>:
 - Delete: CJ 3090; CJ 3360; English or Communication¹ (3 hrs.); PSCI 3090; Electives³ (3 hrs.)
 - Add: CJ 4250; CJ 4450; Electives³ (6 hrs.)
 - <u>Footnotes</u>:
 - Delete: footnote #2: *All six semester hours must be in the same foreign language.*

VI. DEPARTMENT OF THEATRE AND DANCE

- A. Make the following <u>course changes</u>:
 - DAN 1020 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.
 - DAN 1030 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.
 - DAN 2020 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.
 - DAN 2030 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.

- DAN 3020 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.
- DAN 3030 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.
- DAN 4020 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.
- DAN 4030 make course repeatable; allowing 16 hours to apply to the degree.
- THEA 2030 make course repeatable; allowing 6 hours to apply to the degree.
- THEA 3120 increase credit hours from 2 to 3.
- THEA 3140 change course title to: Metal Fabrication for Theatre.
- THEA 3340 change course title to: Costume Construction I.
- THEA 3360 change course title to: Costume Construction II.
- THEA 3390 change course title to: Sound Reinforcement.
- THEA 4280 make course repeatable; allowing 9 hours to apply to the degree.
- THEA 4270 change course title to: Special Problems in Production and Design.
- THEA 4310 change course title to: Scenic Design I; change course description.
- THEA 4420 change course title to: Costume Design I.
- THEA 4430 change course title to: Lighting Design I.
- THEA 4450 change course title to: Scenic Rendering.
- B. Add the following new courses for undergraduate credit:
 - THEA 3240 Scenic Painting (3-1-2).
 - THEA 3250 Stage Rigging (3-1-2).
 - THEA 3260 Props Crafts (3-0-3).
 - THEA 4540 Portfolio and Career Management (3-2-1).
 - THEA 4550 Costume Crafts (3-1-2).
 - THEA 4560 Sound Design (3-3-0).
 - THEA 4570 Computer Aided Drafting: AutoCAD for Theatre (3-3-0).
 - THEA 4580 Computer Aided Drafting: Vectorworks for Theatre (3-3-0).
 - THEA 4590 Wig Design (3-2-1).
 - THEA 4600 Technical Production (3-2-1).
 - THEA 4610 Costume Rendering (3-3-0).
 - THEA 4620 Costume Patterning (3-2-1).
- C. Make the following changes to the **Dance (244) program requirements**:
 - <u>Major requirements</u>:
 - Revise Dance Technique requirements to read:
 - Dance Technique: (32 semester hours) sixteen semester hours from: Dance 1020, 2020, 3020, 4020 and sixteen semester hours from: Dance 1030, 2030, 3030, 4030.
 - <u>Minor requirements</u>:
 - Add DAN 1000, increasing total required hours to 26 semester hours.

- <u>Curriculum</u>:
 - \circ <u>1st year</u>:
 - Delete: DAN 1020, DAN 1030 (8 hours).
 - Add: Dance Technique² (8 hours).
 - \circ <u>2nd year</u>:
 - Delete: DAN 2020, DAN 2030 (8 hours).
 - Add: Dance Technique² (8 hours).
 - \circ <u>3rd year</u>:
 - Delete: DAN 3020, DAN 3030 (8 hours).
 - Add: Dance Technique² (8 hours).
 - $\circ \underline{4^{\text{th}} \text{ year}}$:
 - Delete: DAN 4020, DAN 4040 (8 hours).
 - Add: Dance Technique² (8 hours).
 - Footnotes:
 - Add: Footnote #2: Dance Technique refers to four credit hours in Ballet Technique and four credit hours in Modern Technique required every year.
- D. Make the following change to the **Theatre (245) program**:
 - Delete the Design/Technology (245A) concentration.
- E. Add a new **Bachelor of Fine Arts program in Production and Design (246)** (effective Spring 2022).

Mrs. Barbara Prescott, University Registrar

Dr. Greg Handel, Provost and VP for Academic Affair

Dr. Marcus Jones, Interim President